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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 22, 2010 8:29 AM

To: '‘Debra Hirsch'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: P080000094899

The address correction has been forwarded to the proper section.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a custemer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secratary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From' Debra lesch [mallto dhirsch@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:12 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: P080000'94899

To Whom [t May Concern:

Please be advised that the zip codes are incorrect on both the principal address and mailing
address. The correct zip code for the principal address is: 32953

The correct zip code for the mailing address is 32952. This is also the case for the registered
agent zip code and officer/director information. The correct zip code for both the registered
agent and officer/director is 32952.

Please make the changes to correct these errors.

Kind regards,

Debra Hirsch
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